One-Stop Operator RFP 2017
WorkSource Heart of Georgia
Heart of Georgia Altamaha Workforce Development Board

Question & Answers
Question 1:

Will the Comprehensive One-Stop location be set to a specific location?

Answer:
Yes; however, the location is subject to change depending space needed for possible
colocation of partners within this office. If a change to the current location of 206 Queen Street, Unit 5,
Vidalia, Georgia 30474 is changed prior to July 1, 2017, notification will be sent to the contract awardee.

Question 2:

What agency provides The Senior Community Service Employment Program(s)?

Answer:
There is no SCSEP program in The Heart of Georgia Area. However, the RC administers
the Area Agency on Aging (AAA) program(s).

Question 3:
Will the contract awardee have to adjust their hours of operation to match the hours set
forth in this RFP?
Answer:
The hours of operation will be set by the local area. Customers must be able to access
the Comprehensive One-Stop during these set days and times. The staff assigned to the Comprehensive
One-Stop must make plans to have the office open during these times.

Question 4:
Who will be responsible for the selection of the staff designated to operate the OneStop on a day-to-day basis?
Answer:
for this role.

The contract awardee will be responsible for hiring and/or assigning a designated staff

Question 5:

When will the location of the Comprehensive One-Stop be finalized?

Answer:
The location is subject to change depending space needed for possible colocation of
partners within this office. If a change to the current location of 206 Queen Street, Unit 5, Vidalia,
Georgia 30474 is changed prior to July 1, 2017, notification will be sent to the contract awardee. A set
location will be determined prior to July 1, 2017.

Question 6:

How many registrants have been through the current office in the last 12 months?

Answer:
According to Georgia Work Ready system (GWR) reporting, 135 new registrations have
been created in the (GWR) in association with the Toombs County office; however, staff have provided
831 (GWR) recorded services to individuals at this location. In addition, 597 customers visited the OneStop.
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